SAMTRANS

CORRESPONDENCE

as of 11-03-2023




From: Mass Transit

To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: November Transit Bids
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 7:18:36 AM

ATTENTION: This email came from an extejifiel s@ureenBersot open attachments or click on links from

Transit Bid Tracker | View online

Transit Bid Tracker

NOVEMBER 2, 2023

Strategic Planning, Engineering, and Analysis of the
Connecticut Rail System

Request for Letters of Interest Strategic Planning, Engineering, and
Analysis of the Connecticut Rail System The Connecticut
Department of Transportation is seeking to engage one (1)
consulting firm to...

Bus Stop Improvement Project Consulting Services
From Montebello Bus Lines

The City, through Montebello Bus Lines (MBL), is soliciting competitive proposals from
highly-qualified consultants to provide an in-depth Bus Stop Improvement Project (BSIP)
Consulting Services to improve...

Microtransit Service Pilot
From Central County Transportation Authority

Metro seeks proposals to design and operate microtransit services in Kalamazoo County,
Michigan. https://www.kalamazoocity.org/Business-Development/Work-with-the-City-of-
Kalamazoo/Active-Opportunities...

Streetcar Rehab
From Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority (HART)

HART requires renewal of up to five replica trolley cars to “new” condition. The cars are
solid-framed double ended, double-trucked, four motor replica trolley cars using original
running gear. The renewal...

DDOT Coolidge Operations and Maintenance Facility
From Brinker

DDOT Coolidge Operations and Maintenance Facility 1. Project Overview: Construction of
a new bus maintenance, storage, and operations center on the existing Coolidge Terminal
site at 14044 Schaefer Highway...

Regionally Coordinated Transportation Planning
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From Northern Kentucky Area Development District

Regionally Coordinated Transportation PlanningLooking for a qualified consulting firm to
complete a comprehensive regionally coordinated transportation Plan, must include public
involvement, mobility ...

Automatic Fare Collection System
From Bloomington Public Transportation Corporation

Bloomington Public Transportation CorporationAutomatic Fare Collection SystemProposals
will be received by Bloomington Public Transportation Corporation (BPTC) for the provision
of a complete Automatic...

To post a RFP, please contact Amy Stauffer

This email is being sent to board@samtrans.com.
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